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Special Programs
Administration

Mr. Jeff Bartlett Ref. No. 02-0322
Bartlett Reloaders ‘

1309 West Ninth Street

Owensboro, Kentucky 42301

Dear Mr. Bartlett:

This is in response to your December 10, 2002 letter requesting clarification of the requirements
concerning smokeless powder for small arms in § 173.171, under the Hazardous Materials .

Regulations (HMR; 49 CFR parts 171-180). Your questions are paraphrased and answered as
follows:

Q1. May fowr UN 4G combmatmn  packages, each holding 8 pounds of smokeless powder for
- small arms, be transported in one UN 4G overpack box? :

Al.  The answer is yes, prowded the 100 pound net mass hmltatlon in § 173.171 (b) is not
exceeded. .

Q2. May six UN 4G combination packages, each holding 8 pounds of smokeless powder for
small arms, be transported in one UN 4G overpack box?

A2.  The answer is yes, provided the 100 pound net mass limitation in. § 173.171 (b) is not
exceeded.

Addltxonally, the requirements of § 173.171(d) do not apply to those packagmgs authorized
under § 173.171(a), (b) or (c). '

I hope this information is helpful, -
Smcerely,

LA = MeZib

Hattie L. Mitchell, Chief
Regulatory Review and Reinvention
Office of Hazardous Materials Standards
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.SDifane Lavalle, who-
W :1n ‘the Exemptians dapartment.h ‘I am a HAZ MAT shipper..of
aguhpd@de: (Smokeless powdéer for small ‘arms), utiiizing UPS- as m'

shipper. 1 currently receive this, powder. fyom a DOD demil.-
g: contractor,, classified as. Division: 1.35C & 4. 1, with the
~,inpprnprzate EX. . numherb.*‘l repackage the powder. into..84%. ... PO

':UontaIDEfH, ut;llzing DOT tested and approved! UN"4G,.comho.
- packhg;ng. Ces . - S
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'*My 5h1pp1ng guestions are. as foilows: .. : ' f' R
Dy Can L. ghip four {4), UN- AG,
. dn onet L) UN au DVErpack hox?

"Jg) Tan 1 ship six (6). UN 4G, cambo packagab {each holdlng B#}
- in one (1) UN 4G ocverpack bor? : :

Thanking‘you for yaur attentioh to this matter, 1 remain,

Singerly,

Jeff Bartlett
T:J. Bartlett Co., Inc. !
dba-Bartlett Reloaders
1309 -W. 9th S5t.
_Owensboro, KY
A42301-2029 » -
ph. 270-684—-6246 -
[ fax 270-684-5249
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